THE CITY OF WALTHAM
MASSACHUSETTS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

PUMP STATION

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

ADDENDUM NO.2 May 6, 2014

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called
to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein,
whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in
and form a part of the proposal submitted.

THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 2) MUST BE ENTERED PAGE 8 AT THE END
OF THE BID PRICE SECTION

ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS

Q1. Under scope of services, you reference Documenting the operator’s inspection &
maintenance with the use of a “Custom Data Logging System”. What exactly are you looking for?
Does the city provide the data logger for the operating technicians use?

Al. The City is in the process of procuring a Custom Data Logging System. When the system is in
place the city will provide all available data to the contractor. It is expected by the City that the
Contractor is to include in its bid number the management of the system. The City is including the
mention of it here, so we do not get a change order over the life of the Contract.

Q2. Can we schedule a visit to the Lift Stations, and the No 246 South Street Booster Station?
A2. The City has made no arrangement for prospective contractors to inspect the site.
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ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 (CONT.) 5/6/2014

Q3. Who currently has this contract with the City ?
A3. Weston & Sampson

Q4. Does the City of Waltham have an expected budget cost?

A4. Yes. It is the City policy not to divulge the budget amount for its projects as many vendors
tend to bid that amount or around it.

End of Addendum
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